#### Attendance: Sign-in/Handouts

Call to Order and Determination of Quorum:

**Reading and Approval of Minutes:** 

#### Welcome and Introduction

#### Old Business:

### 1. Positive Panther Pride Challenges

- To change the mindset of our students from the destruction of the Tik Toc challenges, to more creative efforts. Westpine is participating in a series of positive school-wide challenges.
  - October Door Decorating Contents "Theme: Panther Pride, Panther Strong"
  - November Dress for Success (New date will need to be selected due to no quorum)
- Students who are in a 2<sup>nd</sup> period class with 100% participation will get an ice-cream pass to use in the cafeteria. Provisions will be made for students without attire.
- We would like to ask PTO for their support with the cost of the ice cream. The cost of 500 Ice Cream rewards is \$260.00.

#### **New Business:**

## 2. Accountability Funds

- \$1,200 is needed from the accountability funds and \$431.23 of the amount is needed to purchase Science curriculum (-768.77).
- 3. Equity No Report

## 4. Social and Emotional Learning (Ms. Roberts)

- SEL had a staff gift card donation and raffle for the entire faculty.
- We've gathered student rewards for the student Panther Paw student behavior incentive program and for students who are caught doing something good.
- Students are currently working on a presentation of de-escalation strategies other students can use to help them during the morning announcements.
- Morning announcements already give SEL quotes and tips of the day.

## 5. Verizon Innovative Learning School

• Westpine applied for a grant to receive funds for a Verizon Innovative Learning Lab. If approved, the learning lab will provide 5G technology to select schools nationwide where students and teachers are at the forefront of cutting-edge technology. Things like virtual and augmented reality, 3D printing, and more immersive collaboration can turn lesson plans into living, breathing, dynamic experiences.

- Currently, we have deployed 983 devices, those students that do not have an iPad have the option to receive an iPad through the day loaner program.
- We encourage parents to ensure their child brings a fully charged iPad to school every day. Students were instructed to leave the chargers at home to minimize loss and theft.

# 6. Title I (Ms. Kesnick)

- No Report
- Please visit the Title I page on the Broward school's website or our school website for information on great resources available and other upcoming Title I events. Link <u>https://www.browardschools.com/Page/35057</u>

## 7. Ask BRIA

- Location: Canvas Tab
- Live Tutoring from 3:30-8:30PM Monday through Thursday on Teams
- Subjects: Language Arts, Math, Science and Social Studies
- 8. Principal's Report (Mr. Johnson)
- 9. Open Agenda (Audience Comments)

### Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on <u>Thursday February 3, 2022</u>, at 6:00 P.M. in the cafeteria. Happy Holiday's and New Year!

### Meeting Adjournment:

Submitted by, LaSondria Young and Geneveve Barnes, SAC Co-Chairs